April 4, 2013

MEMORANDUM TO: Cindy Bladey, Chief
Rules, Announcements, and Directives Branch
Division of Administrative Services
Office of Administration

FROM: Gary M. DeMoss, Chief /RA/
Performance and Reliability Branch
Division of Risk Analysis
Office of Regulatory Research

SUBJECT: FEDERAL REGISTER NOTICE: REQUEST FOR PUBLIC
COMMENT ON DRAFT NUREG-1855, REVISION 1, “GUIDANCE
ON THE TREATMENT OF UNCERTAINTIES ASSOCIATED
WITH PRAS IN RISK-INFORMED DECISIONMAKING”

The signed original of the Federal Register Notice for transmittal to the Office of the

Federal Register for publication is enclosed. The enclosed Federal Register Notice announces
the request for public comment on and the availability of draft NUREG-1855, Revision 1,
“Guidance on the Treatment of Uncertainties Associated with PRAs in Risk-Informed
Decisionmaking.” The Office of Administration has been given shared ownership rights along
with the Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research of the enclosed Federal Register Notice.

The Federal Register Notice can be accessed in Agencywide Documents Access and
Management System (ADAMS) via accession number ML13093A358. The draft report will also
be accessible in ADAMS via accession number ML13093A346 and will be posted on the NRC’s
public website for draft NUREGs for comment.

Enclosures:
As stated

CONTACT: Mary Drouin RES/DRA
(301) 251-7574
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